United States of America
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

JUN 16 2615

Scott Parker, Director of Investigations
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
Re:  FOIA-2015-01098
All Records Sent to Domain Names
clintonemail.com, etc...

Dear Mr. Parker:

This is in response to your request dated May 26, 2015 under the Freedom of Information
Act seeking access to the following:

For the timeframe January 1, 2009, to the date upon which this request is
received, any and all records, e-mails, attachments, and data of any nature, in
any and all formats, that were sent to, received from, or interacted with in any
capacity, any of the following domain names:

clintonemail.com
chelseaoffice.com
presidentclinton.com
mail.president.clinton.com
printer.presidentclinton.com
wjcoffice.com

Additionally, all records, correspondence, and memos that name,
mention, or reference the aforementioned domain names; for the timeframe
January 1, 2009 to March 1, 2015.

In accordance with the FOIA and agency policy, we have searched our records as of June
1, 2015, the date we received your request in our FOIA office. Our search of the FTC’s records
did not identify any record that would respond to your request. If you believe that you have
additional information that may help locate responsive records, please submit a new FOIA
request with further details.

If you are not satisfied with this response to your request, you may appeal by writing to
Freedom of Information Act Appeal, Office of the General Counsel, Federal Trade Commission,
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington D.C. 20580, or by facsimile at (202) 326-2477
within 30 days of the date of this letter. Please enclose a copy of your original request and a
copy of this response.



If you have any questions about the way we have handled your request or about the FOIA
regulations or procedures, please contact Jacqueline Lightle at (202) 326-3737.
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Dio Stearns

Assistant General Counsel




